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Further to your information request FOI/EIR 23/24-141, please find your question and our response 
below. 
 

Request:  
Q1. What type of maintenance management model does your organisation use? E.g. Managed supply-
chain, single hard-fm & soft-fm contractor, internal workforce, principal contractor etc. 
Q2. Can you provide a list of the approved contractors used? 
Q3. What are the total values of contracts granted? 
Q4. When do these contracts expire? 
Q5. What services are provided in each contract? 
Q6. What procurement method was used? E.g. Open ITT, Framework if so, which one? 
 

Response:  
East Cambridgeshire District Council is a small local authority, and as such only maintains a small 
number of council owned buildings.  When building maintenance is required, this is procured through our 
procurement process, as detailed in our contract procedure rules. 
 
This concludes your request FOI/EIR 23/24-141. 
 
If information has been refused please treat this as a Refusal Notice for the purposes of the Act.  
 
If you disagree with our decision or are otherwise unhappy with how we have dealt with your request in 
the first instance you may approach foi@eastcambs.gov.uk and request a review. A request for review 
must be made in no more than 40 working days from the date of this email. 
 
Should you remain dissatisfied with the outcome you have a right under s50 of the Freedom of 
Information Act to appeal against the decision by contacting the Information Commissioner, Wycliffe 
House, Water Lane, Wilmslow SK9 5AF. 


